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Chapter 851: The invisible key (3) 

 

Although Xia ruofei was still offering her a management position, Lin Yue ‘e knew that even if Xia ruofei 

were to offer her a few more positions, she would not be able to become an ordinary worker. 

Indeed, she did not want Xia ruofei’s special treatment. However, she knew that Xia ruofei’s warm 

invitation to their family to the three mountains was already a special treatment. 

Lin Yue ‘e was the wife of a soldier. She was not a pretentious person. Since she had accepted Xia 

ruofei’s help, there was no need to be embarrassed about the position. She would just do her best to 

help him manage the orchard. 

Xia ruofei said happily,”okay!” Sister – in – Law, then you should get ready. I’ll come and pick you up 

tomorrow!” 

“Alright, thank you for your hard work, ruofei,” Lin Yue ‘e said. 

She did not reject Xia ruofei’s good intentions. After all, she was bringing Nan Nan along and her father – 

in – Law was not in good health. If she were to go to the three mountains, she would be exhausted from 

all kinds of travel. Furthermore, she was going to live in the three mountains for a long time and had to 

bring a lot of things. She had to take care of the old and the young along the way by car and train. It was 

really a little unbearable for her. 

After Xia ruofei hung up the phone, he took a nap. When it was time for work in the afternoon, he 

strolled to the office building. 

The highly motivated Lin Qiao had already arrived at Xia ruofei’s office, so Feng Jing naturally knew 

about Xia ruofei’s return. As soon as Xia ruofei arrived at the office, Feng Jing came over with a few 

middle managers to report on their work. 

The company’s operations had been very smooth during this period. 

The new vegetable greenhouse had been put into use, and the production capacity was gradually 

increasing, but it would still take a cycle to reach the peak. 

Everything was going smoothly at the pomfrets breeding base. There were no signs of a large number of 

deaths, and the wild pomfrets were growing very fast. Jiang Hua was very excited when he talked about 

this. 

The second phase of the heart – nourishing soup was being carried out extensively, and the results were 

as everyone had expected. It was quite good. The State Drug Administration was also preparing to 

further simplify the process. It was estimated that the second phase of the clinical trial would be 

successfully completed in a month at most. 

Xia ruofei was very satisfied after hearing the report. He told Jiang Hua that a new batch of clam fish 

would arrive in a few days and asked him to be prepared. In fact, Xia ruofei could take out the clam fish 



at any time. However, he had to pick up Lin Yue ‘E’s family the next day. This matter had the highest 

priority, so he naturally postponed the clam fish. 

Jiang Hua was very excited to hear that. He quickly said that the breeding workshop was ready to 

receive the fish at any time. 

Xia ruofei also talked to Cao tieshu, saying that he was ready to separate the orchard business from the 

others. When the time came, there would be a new supervisor in charge of the orchard business, and he 

asked him to prepare for the handover. 

Cao tieshu was a simple and honest villager. He had always been determined to carry out his boss’s 

words. This time, he also agreed without any second thoughts. 

After talking to his capable subordinates about work, Xia ruofei let them go back to their own work. 

He picked up the phone on his desk and called the security Department. If the Veterans were not on 

duty or patrolling, they would stay in the big office of the security Department during the day. If they 

were looking for someone, they would be able to call here. 

The Lei Hu that Xia ruofei was looking for was in the office. When he heard that Xia ruofei was looking 

for him, he immediately jogged over to Xia ruofei’s office. 
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“Brother Xia, you were looking for me?” Lei Hu ran to Xia ruofei’s office and asked with a smile. 

Xia ruofei nodded and said,”Hu Zi, I’ll let pang Hao know later. Go to the finance department and get an 

advance of 200000 Yuan. Go back to the city immediately and rent a good nanny car. It’ll be best if it’s a 

Mercedes – Benz spint. Tomorrow, you’ll drive with me to Ganjiang province. I have to pick up a few 

people.” 

Renting a car would definitely require a deposit. Xia ruofei did not know how much a deposit was 

needed for such a high – end nanny car, so he asked Lei Hu to bring 200000 first. If it was not enough, he 

would have to contact the company’s finance department at the last minute. 

“Alright!” Lei Hu immediately said. Then, he asked curiously,”Brother Xia, who’s that important? You 

actually went to pick him up personally. ” 

“She’s the widow of a martyr. Her deceased husband was an old squad leader of mine in the Army,”Xia 

ruofei replied. 

When Lei Hu heard this, he was immediately filled with respect. 

Xia ruofei then briefly told Lei Hu about old Luo and Lin Yue ‘E’s situation. Of course, he skipped the 

parts that involved military secrets. 

Even though Lei Hu was a retired soldier, he did not have the authority to know. 



In fact, if Xia ruofei had not gone through the proper procedures to be recalled back to the Army, he 

would not have had the authority to know even a little bit of information about the top – secret 

operation of lone wolf. 

Lei Hu immediately said,””Brother Xia, I understand! In the future, US veterans will all be sister-in-law’s 

family!” 

Xia ruofei nodded with relief and said,””Hurry up and get ready! Remember, the nanny car must be in 

good condition. Uncle Luo is old and in poor health. This trip will be a few hundred kilometers! We must 

ensure the comfort of the car. ” 

“Don’t worry, brother Xia! I’ll definitely get it done properly!” Lei Hu patted his chest and promised. 

After Lei Hu left, Xia ruofei sat in the office for a while before going home. The company was running 

smoothly and the employees were used to him being the boss, so it didn’t really matter if he was there 

or not. 

When they reached home, Hu Zi’s mother was still resting in her room. Xia ruofei went straight upstairs 

to her room. 

He locked the door and windows, then took out the spirit map. With a thought, he went directly to the 

stone room in the mountain and sea realm in the spirit map space. He was ready to continue practicing 

the drawing of the human jade talisman. 

Xia ruofei also knew that if he were to train at the Archean realm, he would have a lot of time. 

However, he was even more aware of the principle that haste makes waste. The drawing of the human – 

shaped jade talisman required a high level of concentration. If he practiced for a long time, it might 

backfire and the effect would be bad. 

In addition, there was also a Jade futon in the stone chamber of the mountain sea realm that could help 

one concentrate and speed up the recovery of one’s mental power. This futon was fixed to the stone 

bed and could not be moved. 

Hence, Xia ruofei still chose to practice in the mountain sea realm. 

In any case, he wasn’t in a hurry to cultivate. He had always held a kind of normal heart that let nature 

take its course. 

Xia ruofei sat on the Jade futon on the stone bed and practiced for the entire afternoon. His progress 

was still slow. 

Now he could barely draw less than half of the runes, and any more would greatly increase the error 

rate. 

Moreover, his drawing speed was very slow and was far from reaching his requirements. 

Xia ruofei didn’t just want to open the human – shaped jade talisman and obtain the first three levels of 

the “great Dao technique”. 



He wanted to practice this rune to the point where he had memorized it by heart, and it would be best if 

he could instinctively draw it out in an instant. 

This was the only way he could unleash the defensive power of the Jade talisman. It was also the only 

way he could engrave the talisman on a Jade carrier and make it into a protective talisman after he 

cultivated the “great Dao chant” in the future. 

Xia ruofei wanted to give an amulet to Ling Qingxue, Hu Zi’s mother, Lin Qiao, and other close family and 

friends. 

Although the progress was not too fast, Xia ruofei was not in a hurry. He looked at the time and it was 

almost time for dinner. So, he got down from the stone bed and left the medium. 

During dinner, Xia ruofei told Hu Zi’s mother and Lin Qiao that he would be going out again tomorrow. 

Lin Qiao complained that Xia ruofei was wild now and only knew how to go out all day. She even said 

that she was going to complain to Ling Qingxue. 

Xia ruofei could only smile bitterly and explain the situation briefly. He promised that he would only be 

out for a day, and he would return on the same day. 

After listening to Xia ruofei’s story, Hu Zi’s mother and Lin Qiao could not help but sigh. Lin Qiao’s 

attitude also took a 180 – degree turn and she strongly supported Xia ruofei. 

It was because they could empathize with Lin Yue ‘E’s predicament. 

In the past, Hu ‘er’s mother and Lin Qiao had also encountered this and that kind of difficulty, and it was 

their relatives who had sacrificed their lives for the country. This made them feel a natural sense of 

closeness to Lin Yue’ e, who they had never met. 

After the meal, Xia ruofei took a walk around the farm and saw Lei Hu driving an 80 – 90% new 

Mercedes – Benz spant nanny van into the farm. 

Lei Hu also saw Xia ruofei and the car stopped beside him. 

“Brother Xia, I’m back!” Lei Hu stuck his head out of the driver’s seat and said,”this kind of high – end 

nanny van is really not easy to rent. I ran around the whole afternoon before I found a car rental 

company that offered this service. They only have one, but fortunately, the car is in good condition!” 

Xia ruofei laughed and said,”thank you!” There might be no more food in the cafeteria, come to my 

house to eat! I’ll get Qiao’ er to cook some dumplings for you. ” 
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“No need, brother Xia, I already had dinner on the way here!” Lei Hu quickly replied. By the way, the 

daily rent for this car is 3000 Yuan. I’ll report it to you first. ” 

Xia ruofei waved his hand and said,””No problem!” 



If it wasn’t for the fact that this kind of nanny van was rarely used, Xia ruofei would have bought one 

without even blinking. This car only cost a few million. 

Xia ruofei asked Lei Hu to park the car and told him to wait for Wanwan at the villa at 6 am tomorrow. 

The journey to Ganjiang province was nearly 400 kilometers, so they had to leave earlier. 

At night, Xia ruofei first accompanied Hu Zi’s mother to watch TV in the living room. After she finished 

watching the drama and went back to her room to rest, she went upstairs to continue practicing the 

human – shaped jade talisman. 

When it was past Teno’ clock, Xia ruofei left the medium and went to bed. 

The next morning at 5:30 am, Xia ruofei got up on time, washed up, and went downstairs. 

When they reached the first floor, Xia ruofei saw that Hu Zi’s mother was already up. 

It turned out that she had woken up early to prepare breakfast after knowing that Xia ruofei would be 

leaving early. 

“Godmother, why are you up?” Xia ruofei said,”I’ll just eat something on the way!” 

Hu Zi’s mother laughed and said,”can’t you just eat something? breakfast is the most important thing!” 

Besides, his godmother was old and slept less! He’s already awake at 5 am!” 

Hu ‘er’s mother then said,”quickly sit down and eat!” I’ve been putting the congee out for a while, it’s 

definitely not hot!” 

Xia ruofei felt warm in his heart. He said,””Thank you, godmother ...” 

“Silly child ... You don’t have to be so polite to your godmother.” Hu Zi’s mother looked at Xia ruofei 

lovingly and said,”hurry up and eat! You’ll only have the strength to drive when you’re full!” 

“Swish!” 

The Chinese had nothing but porridge, steamed buns, and pumpkin pancakes that Hu Zi’s mother had 

just made for breakfast. It was not a delicacy, but Xia ruofei enjoyed it very much. 

This was because there was a sense of kinship in it. 

After finishing the food quickly, Xia ruofei took out a food bag and put in a few steamed buns and 

pumpkin patties. He also took out a box of warm milk that Hu Zi’s mother had prepared. 

After some thought, Xia ruofei grabbed a pumpkin pie and put it in his mouth. As he chewed, he 

mumbled,””Godmother, I’ll be leaving then!” 

Hu Zi’s mother saw that Xia ruofei liked the breakfast she made so much and was very happy. She 

laughed and said,””Go, go! Be careful on the road!” 

“I know!” Xia ruofei said. 

When he walked out of the villa, the black Mercedes – Benz spint was already parked at the door. Lei Hu 

was sitting in the driver’s seat and playing with his mobile phone. 



Xia ruofei walked over and knocked on the window on the side of the driver’s seat. Lei Hu then realized 

that he had come out and quickly rolled down the window.”Brother Xia!” 

Xia ruofei passed the breakfast in his hands to Lei Hu and said,””Go to the side and have your breakfast! 

I’ll drive in front!” 

“Woof! Thank you, brother Xia!” Lei Hu quickly took the breakfast and moved to the side of the car. 

Xia ruofei opened the car door and got in. After setting up the navigation on his phone, he started the 

car and left the farm. 

According to the GPS, it was 432 kilometers from the three mountains to the Luo Shan village where 

squad leader Luo lived. That was why Xia ruofei had asked Lei Hu to drive with him. It would not be too 

tiring for the two of them to switch places. The round trip was nearly 900 kilometers. Although Xia 

ruofei’s physical strength was beyond ordinary people, there was no need for him to suffer. 

However, Lei Hu did not let Xia ruofei drive too far. Not long after he finished his breakfast, he suggested 

to take over Xia ruofei’s driving. At this time, the car had just entered the expressway. 

Xia ruofei did not stand on ceremony with Lei Hu and exchanged seats with him at the next service area. 

Then, Lei Hu did not let Xia ruofei sit in the driver’s seat. Xia ruofei did not force him. Anyway, it was not 

a big deal for a retired Special Forces soldier to drive a few hundred kilometers. At most, he would just 

drive a little longer on the return trip. 

It took them more than five hours to travel 400 kilometers. They finally arrived at Luoshan village at 

nearly 11:30. 

The road from the village entrance to the Luo family’s house was rather narrow. An ordinary car could 

pass, but it would be a little difficult for a nanny van. Hence, Xia ruofei had Lei Hu park the car on the 

empty space at the village entrance and the two of them walked over. 

Along the way, they met many villagers. When they saw Xia ruofei, they all warmly greeted Jian Jia. After 

the fake reporter incident, Xia ruofei’s popularity in the Luo Shan village was quite high. 

Although Xia ruofei did not know who these villagers were, he still greeted them with a smile. 

Soon, the two of them arrived at the Luo family’s residence. 

“Sister – in – Law!” Xia ruofei shouted as he knocked on the door. 

Soon, the door opened. However, it was not Lin Yue ‘e, but Nan Nan. 

“Uncle Xia!” Nannan shouted happily. She then turned around and shouted,”Grandpa! Mother! Uncle 

Xia is here!” 

Xia ruofei laughed as he carried Nan Nan and walked in. Lin Yue ‘e and uncle Luo also came out. 

“Uncle Luo! Sister – in – Law!” Xia ruofei smiled and greeted him. He then asked,”is everything ready at 

home?” 



Lin Yue ‘e nodded and said,”ruofei, you’ve had a hard journey!” Let’s go in and have a seat! I’ve already 

prepared lunch. ” 

Xia ruofei nodded and said,”okay, that’s good!” Let’s set off after dinner, and we’ll be able to reach the 

three mountains by evening!” 

Uncle Luo and Lin Yue ‘e welcomed Xia ruofei and Lei Hu into the house with great enthusiasm. Lin Yue’ 

e then said,””Ruofei, take a seat first. There are two more dishes. They’ll be ready in a moment!” 

“Alright!” 

Xia ruofei sat down with Nan Nan in his arms and chatted with uncle Luo for a while in the central room. 

After Xia ruofei’s treatment, uncle Luo was much more energetic. Nan Nan was also very happy with Xia 

ruofei’s arrival. The central room was also filled with laughter. 

Lin Yue ‘e quickly prepared lunch, and everyone sat around the central room to eat. 

During the meal, Xia ruofei smiled and asked,”Nan Nan, shall we go to the three mountains with uncle 

Xia later?” 

“Uncle Xia, why do we have to go to the three mountains?” Nan Nan asked, puzzled. I still have to go to 

school! The summer vacation is almost over ...” 

“Let’s go to San Shan to study. The schools there are very beautiful,”Xia ruofei said with a smile. 

“Ah?” Nannan revealed a hesitant look. 

Although the little girl was still not very sensible, she was still a little unwilling to go to a strange place to 

study and leave the teachers and classmates she was familiar with. 

Xia ruofei was a little surprised and asked softly,””Sister – in – Law, you haven’t told Nan Nan?” 

“I’ve already told her once,” Lin Yue ‘e said with a bitter smile.”But she didn’t seem to be too willing ...” 

“Oh ...” Xia ruofei nodded, then smiled at Nan Nan.”Nan Nan, mom is going to San Shan to work, so you 

have to go to school there too, understand?” When you arrive at Sanshan, you can stay with uncle Xia. 

Uncle Xia has a huge farm, a lot of dogs, and many fruit trees! In the summer, the trees will be full of 

cherries and lychees, so you can pick them as you wish ... By the way, uncle Xia’s farm is still by the sea. I 

can take you to the beach to pick up shells and go surfing, how about that?” 

Xia ruofei described it vividly. After all, Nan Nan was just a child. After hearing it, she was immediately 

moved. However, when she thought of leaving her teachers and classmates, she showed a hesitant 

expression. 

Xia ruofei smiled and continued,””Also! Nan Nan, it’s not like you’re not coming back from San Shan. If 

you miss your classmates and friends, I’ll get uncle Lei to drive you back. How about it?” 

“Really?” 



“Of course it is! I’m a man, I won’t lie to a child. ” Xia ruofei smiled and said,”Oh right, I almost forgot to 

tell you. I have a lot of uncles on my farm. They’re all your dad’s comrades like me! They can also 

accompany you to play everywhere!” 

“Really? And many of dad’s comrades?” The balance in Nan Nan’s heart finally tilted. She said,” I agree, 

uncle Xia, don’t lie to me!” 

“Of course, we can make a pinky promise!” 

“En!” Nannan stretched out her little finger excitedly. 

Xia ruofei also extended his hand. 

A child – like voice rang out in the central room.”You can’t change your mind for a hundred years ...” 

After the solemn ceremony, Nan Nan said loudly,”Mother! Let’s eat quickly! After eating, we can go to 

the three mountains!” 

Xia ruofei and the others looked at each other and smiled. 
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Under Nan Nan’s urging, everyone quickly finished their lunch. 

Yesterday, Xia ruofei had already called Lin Yue ‘e, so she had already packed everything she needed to 

bring. 

They mainly bought some clothes and daily necessities, as well as Nan Nan’s books and toys. As for the 

other things, Xia ruofei had told Lin Yue ‘e yesterday that they would be available at the three 

mountains, so there was no need to bring them along. 

Lin Yue ‘e had told squad leader Luo’s sister yesterday that she was going to San Shan to work, and that 

she would be bringing uncle Luo and Nan Nan along. Hence, squad leader Luo’s sister had come to their 

house to send them off after lunch. 

After Lin Yue ‘E’s family spoke for a while, everyone was prepared to set off. 

There were a total of six big bags. Xia ruofei and Lei Hu each had three bags and carried them easily. 

Everyone walked towards the entrance of the village. On the way, the villagers greeted Xia ruofei when 

they saw him. When they saw the big and small bags, they couldn’t help but ask Lin Yue ‘e where they 

were going. 

When they found out that she was going to San Shan to work and take uncle Luo to get treated, the 

villagers were envious. Compared to the southeast province along the coast, Ganjiang province was 

relatively backward. Many of the farmers in Ganjiang province went to the southeast to work. 

The villagers knew that if Lin Yue ‘e went to Xia ruofei’s company, she was definitely not an ordinary 

employee. Now, the entire village knew that Xia ruofei was a soldier that squad leader Luo used to lead. 



Last time, Xia ruofei had broken the legs of the fake reporter because of squad leader Luo. Such a loyal 

person would definitely make proper arrangements for Lin Yue’ e. 

As they watched Xia ruofei, Lin Yue ‘e, and the rest walk away, the villagers started discussing in low 

voices. 

“Yue ‘e is really lucky! Zhicheng’s comrades take such good care of him ...” 

“It’s Mr. Xia who’s loyal!” 

“Mr. Luo’s illness was very serious, and I heard that he was dying. Mr. Xia brought expensive medicine 

last time, and it immediately alleviated his illness. This time, Mr. Xia must have arranged for Mr. Luo to 

go to San Shan for treatment.” 

“Tsk tsk! He’s really a good person ...” 

Xia ruofei and the rest naturally did not hear the villagers ‘discussion. They quickly arrived at the village 

entrance. 

When Lin Yue ‘e, Nannan, and the rest saw the Mercedes – Benz spint nanny van parked under the big 

tree, they couldn’t help but reveal a surprised expression. 

“What a beautiful car!” Nan Nan cheered,”uncle Xia, is this your car?” 

Xia ruofei smiled and said,”Nan Nan, uncle rented this.” If you like it, uncle can buy one in a while!” 

When Lin Yue ‘e saw Xia ruofei bringing a nanny van over, how could she not understand his intentions? 

“Ruofei,” she said,”that’s very thoughtful of you ... The rental for this car must be very expensive, right?” 

Xia ruofei smiled and said,””It’s not that much. I’m mainly considering that uncle Luo’s health is not very 

good. If it’s a long trip, this car will be more comfortable. Also, the back seat of this car can be 

completely laid down and directly become a bed. If uncle Luo is tired on the road, he can also lie down 

...” 

“Xia, thank you ...” Uncle Luo said, touched. 

Squad leader Luo’s sister also thanked him repeatedly. 

Xia ruofei placed the luggage on the ground and opened the back door. The space in the nanny van was 

very spacious, and Lin Yue ‘E’s six bags of luggage could be easily placed inside. 

“Let’s get ready to go!” Xia ruofei carried Nan Nan and said with a smile. 

Lei Hu immediately opened the side door and the threshold at the bottom of the car automatically 

popped out. Xia ruofei carried Nan Nan into the car and arranged a seat in the middle row near the 

door. He fastened the seat belt. 

There were two rows of seats in the Mercedes – Benz spint’s seating area. The middle row had two 

separate electric massage chairs for extreme comfort. 

Hence, Xia ruofei arranged for uncle Luo and Nan Nan to sit, while Lin Yue ‘e naturally had to sit in the 

back row. 



Lin Yue ‘e also helped uncle Luo into the car. 

The three of them were stunned by the spint’s luxurious interior. The whole car was wrapped in United 

Kingdom calfskin, with Myanmar teak floors, Boshi sound system, electric coffee machine, electric 

curtains, Starlight Roof, and the whole car’s surrounding atmosphere lights. It was all the most luxurious 

and comfortable configuration. 

Lin Yue ‘e and the others had never seen a car like this before, let alone sat in one! 

Nannan immediately cheered. 

After Xia ruofei had arranged for uncle Luo and Lin Yue ‘e to sit, he considered that it was their first time 

sitting in this type of nanny van and they were very unfamiliar with the facilities in the car. Xia ruofei let 

Lei Hu drive the car in the front while he stayed in the seating area at the back. 

The electric door slowly closed, and squad leader Luo’s sister waved goodbye to them from outside the 

car with red eyes. 

The Mercedes – Benz spant started up slowly and drove out of the Luoshan village. 

Nannan was very curious about everything. There was an adjustment control screen next to her seat, 

and the young woman could not help but press it here and there. Lin Yue ‘e was afraid that she would 

damage such an expensive car and quickly stopped her. 

“It’s alright, sister – in – Law!”Xia ruofei smiled. 

He had been sitting together with Lin Yue ‘e in the back row. At this moment, he stood up and walked to 

the front row to teach Nan Nan how to operate the control screen. 

This model of seat had electric massage, automatic adjustment, and other functions. It could even turn 

180 degrees and face the back seats, turning the car into a small meeting room. 

Under Xia ruofei’s guidance, Nan Nan had a great time playing and laughed happily from time to time. 

After playing with Nan Nan for a while, Xia ruofei saw that she was tired and said,””Nan Nan, be good 

and finish cooking. Uncle will play an animated film for you. How about that?” 
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There was a 32 – inch LCD TV in front of the electric massage chair. Nan Nan immediately nodded her 

head obediently in agreement. 

Hence, Xia ruofei turned on the satellite TV and found a channel to broadcast “Balabala the fairies”. Nan 

Nan happily leaned against the soft and comfortable massage chair in the first – Class cabin and watched 

the cartoon. 

Only then did Xia ruofei return to the back row and sit down. He started to chat with Lin Yue ‘e and 

uncle Luo. 



After driving for about two hours, Xia ruofei saw that Lin Yue ‘e and the rest had gotten used to the 

environment. He picked up the phone in the car and said to Lei Hu,””Hu, stop the car at the service area 

up ahead!” 

“Alright, brother Xia!” 

The car drove for another ten minutes before turning into a highway service area and stopping. 

Xia ruofei asked everyone to get out of the car and move around while Lin Yue ‘e brought Nan Nan to 

the washroom. 

When they got into the car and set off, Xia ruofei did not return to the back. Instead, he sat in the 

driver’s seat. Lei Hu was arranged to sit in the front passenger’s seat. When they were in the taxi, Lei Hu 

had been driving the entire time. Xia ruofei definitely could not do this on the return trip. Otherwise, it 

would be too unkind. 

Even though Lei Hu was his employee and it was nothing for Lei Hu to drive for nine hours with his 

physical abilities, Xia ruofei still treated these veterans as his own brothers. Naturally, he could not order 

them around like servants. 

Lei Hu kept saying that he could do it and asked Xia ruofei to rest at the back. However, Xia ruofei glared 

at him and said,”obey your orders.” Lei Hu shrunk his neck and smiled awkwardly as he sat in the front 

passenger seat. 

Considering that Lei Hu had already driven a long way today, Xia ruofei did not change the driver’s seat 

after he got into it. He continued driving for more than three hours and finally entered Sanshan city at 

about six in the evening. 

At this time, the evening lights were on in the three mountains. Xia ruofei picked up the phone in the car 

while driving, smiling and asking Nan Nan to enjoy the night view. 

At this time, the car happened to pass by the bridge on the third ring Road. The lights of the city in the 

distance, the little fishing fires on the river, and the brightly lit boats upstream formed a beautiful night 

scene. 

Xia ruofei could hear Nan Nan’s cheers over the phone. 

He smiled and put the phone back. He did not enter the city, but drove directly from the third ring Road 

to the farm. 

After more than 20 minutes, the Mercedes – Benz spint nanny car drove into Taoyuan farm. 

Xia ruofei parked the car in front of the complex. 

After Lin Yue ‘e and her family alighted from the car, they looked around. Lin Yue’ e said,””Ruofei, this is 

your farm! I took a look at it when I came in just now, and it seems to be quite big!” 

Xia ruofei laughed and said,”sister – in – Law, I’ll bring you around tomorrow!” Let’s eat first!” 

Xia ruofei had already informed the canteen to reserve some food on the way. When they entered the 

canteen, Cao tieshu’s wife immediately brought out the food from the thermal lunch box. 



Xia ruofei had specially instructed the greenhouse to send over some Taoyuan vegetables. Lin Yue ‘e and 

the rest naturally enjoyed the meal. When they heard that the vegetables were produced on the farm, 

they couldn’t help but give a thumbs up. 

Even Nan Nan, who usually had a small appetite, ate an extra small bowl of rice. Lin Yue ‘e was so happy 

that her eyes were squinted from smiling. 

After the meal, Xia ruofei reminded Lei Hu to return the car the next day. Then, he brought Lin Yue ‘e 

and her family to the apartment that had been prepared for them. 

The apartment had two bedrooms and one living room. All the furniture and appliances were ready. Xia 

ruofei had asked pang Hao to buy new bedding and some kitchen utensils. The apartment had a small 

kitchen, which was more than enough for a family. 

Xia ruofei put down his luggage and smiled.””Nan Nan, this will be your new home in the future. Do you 

like it?” 

The apartment was newly renovated and no one had lived in it before. Although the area was not very 

big, it was very heartwarming. Compared to the old house in Luo Jiashan, this apartment was much 

better. 

Hence, Nannan said happily,”I like it! Uncle Xia, can I live in an apartment too?” 

“Of course, this will be Nan Nan’s home in the future!” Xia ruofei squatted down and said to Nan Nan 

with a smile. 

Lin Yue ‘e quickly said,”ruofei, this is the company’s property, right?” I don’t think it’s a good idea for me 

to take such a big set, right? How about this, we’ll stay here for a few days. I’ll get familiar with my job 

first, then I’ll rent a house nearby ...” 

“Sister – in – Law, this place is surrounded by villages. Where can we rent a house?” Xia ruofei 

said,”besides, this is a staff apartment!” 

“Every employee can live in such a house?” Lin Yue ‘e asked in disbelief. 

Xia ruofei chuckled.”Single employees have their own dormitory. Sister – in – Law, your family is here. 

According to the company’s rules, you can apply for an apartment. This is not special! You’ll get your 

rent deducted when you get paid. ” 

“Is that so ...” Lin Yue ‘e said,”how much should I deduct from the rent?” 

Xia ruofei smiled.”The apartment and the dormitory are part of the staff’s welfare. The rent is just a 

symbolic charge. A two – bedroom apartment like this should cost around 200 yuan!” 

Lin Yue ‘e couldn’t help but exclaim,’ so little? Wasn’t this the same as living for free? No, no, no... ” 

“Sister – in – Law, you’re not the only one who’s like this. Everyone in the company is treated equally.” 

Xia ruofei said,”when the company built the house, it was to solve the staff’s accommodation problem, 

not to earn rent. If you don’t believe me, you can ask the other employees tomorrow. I’m not lying to 

you. ” 



Chapter 856: Mission completed (3) 

 

“Alright ...” Lin Yue ‘e said,”thank you, RUO Fei!” 

Xia ruofei smiled and invited everyone to sit down in the small living room. He then said,””Sister – in – 

Law, uncle Luo, let me know if you need anything in your life. This place is quite far from the Urban area, 

so you have to go to town to buy groceries. So, I suggest that you don’t start eating for the time being. 

It’s more convenient for you to apply for a card and eat in the cafeteria tomorrow.” 

“Alright, we’ll listen to you!” Lin Yue ‘e said with a smile. 

Xia ruofei nodded and said,”uncle Luo still needs some time to absorb the medicine after taking the 

medicine last time. I’ll come back in two days to check on you. Don’t worry. As long as you persist in the 

treatment, your illness will definitely be cured.” 

Uncle Luo chuckled and nodded,””Alright, alright, alright.” 

Then, Xia ruofei continued,”sister – in – Law, let’s talk about the salary and benefits!” You’ll be a 

supervisor at the orchard. According to our salary, your monthly salary is about 8000 Yuan, and you’ll be 

given insurance, welfare, and other annual benefits. ” 

Lin Yue ‘e jumped in fright when she heard that. She hurriedly waved her hands and said,””This is too 

high! There’s no work in the orchard, and I don’t have to do it myself, so how can I get such a high 

salary? RUO Fei, just give me two to three thousand!” 

“Yeah!” Uncle Luo also said. “Eight thousand is too much. It’s even higher than the salary of our County 

Head ...” 

Xia ruofei laughed and said,”how can you compare it like that?” I’m a private company. If the company’s 

benefits are good, the employee treatment will be high! Sister – in – Law, uncle Luo, the ordinary 

workers on our farm are paid 5000 a month. Even the sister – in – Law who worked in the cafeteria just 

now, her salary is more than 2000 or 3000! You’re just an orchard manager with a salary of two to three 

thousand Yuan. People can’t say that I’m exploiting my employees!” 

Lin Yue ‘e asked in disbelief,””Ruofei, is the salary here really that high?” 

Xia ruofei shrugged and said,”of course!” It’s not a secret. When you’re familiar with the employees in 

the future, you’ll know once you ask them. Why Would I Lie to You?” 

“But baqian is also ...” Lin Yue ‘e revealed an awkward expression. 

“Sister – in – Law, I’m really not giving you any special treatment!” Xia ruofei said seriously,”the 

company has its own system. Even if I’m the boss, I have to follow the rules. Besides, the company is 

making money, so we can only give our employees such treatment! Don’t decline ...” 

“Alright then ...” Lin Yue ‘e could only helplessly reply. 



Uncle Luo was also speechless,”Xia, is the salary in the southeast province so high?” No wonder the 

young men in our village work in this area all year round and can earn tens of thousands of Yuan every 

year. I used to think that they were bragging!” 

Xia ruofei laughed and said,”uncle Luo, those who come out to work are all working hard to earn 

money!” Not all companies had the same benefits as gaofu! However, as long as sister – in – Law 

continues to work in our company, the treatment will be even better in the future. It’s not just her, all 

the employees will be the same!” 

Xia ruofei chatted with them for a while more before he got up and bade them farewell. They still had to 

pack their luggage. Besides, they had been in the car for a long time today. Nan Nan also had to rest 

early. 

On the small path back to the villa, Xia ruofei was in a very good mood. He had finally completed the 

task assigned by Wolf King Guo Zhan. At the same time, he had done something within his ability for 

squad leader Luo. 

As he walked, he took out his phone, found Guo Zhan’s number, and dialed it to check if he had 

completed the mission. He definitely had to report to the chief. 

Chapter 857: Let nature take its course (1) 

 

Xia ruofei briefly reported the situation to Guo Zhan over the phone. When Guo Zhan heard that Xia 

ruofei had gone to Luo Jiashan in person and that Lin Yue ‘e had agreed to work at the peach blossom 

company, and that Xia ruofei had brought the whole family to the farm, he was very happy. 

He laughed and said,”Blood Wolf, you did a good job this time!” The next time we meet, I’ll give you a 

toast!” 

“Do you think I would dare to not do my best to complete the task assigned by the wolf King?” Xia ruofei 

said lazily. 

Guo Zhan was silent for a moment, and then seriously said,”Blood Wolf, thank you ... I thank you on 

behalf of all the brothers of lone wolf. At the same time, I would like to thank you personally!” 

Squad leader Luo had followed Guo Zhan out on a mission and had sacrificed himself to protect him, so 

Guo Zhan had always felt a little guilty in his heart. He really wanted to help squad leader Luo’s widow, 

but Lin Yue ‘e insisted on not accepting it. 

Now that Xia ruofei had helped him fulfill this wish, Guo Zhan was very excited. 

Xia ruofei smiled and said,”Wolf King, we’re brothers for life. Don’t say such polite words! Don’t worry, 

sis – in – Law is in my company, I’ll take good care of her family. Come and visit them when you’re free 

...” 

“Alright! I’ll try to take a few days off!” Guo Zhan said straightforwardly. 

After talking to Guo Zhan, Xia ruofei also walked to the entrance of the villa. 



As soon as he entered the house, Hu Zi’s mother and Lin Qiao both stood up and asked him about the 

situation. 

When they found out that Xia ruofei had settled Lin Yue ‘e and her family, Hu Zi’s mother nodded and 

said,””Ruofei, invite their family over for a meal tomorrow!” 

Xia ruofei thought for a while and nodded.”Alright! I’ll tell sister – in – Law about it tomorrow. ” 

Xia ruofei continued,”Godma, Qiao’ er, you guys can continue watching TV!” I’ve been sitting in the car 

the whole day, so I’m going up to rest ...” 

“Go, go! Don’t forget to do it tomorrow!” Hu Zi’s mother said,”I have to see what else is in the 

refrigerator. If not, I’ll go to town tomorrow to buy some ...” 

Xia ruofei saw Hu Zi’s mother so eager to prepare the dishes for tomorrow. He couldn’t help but smile 

and shake his head. He greeted Lin Qiao and quickly went upstairs. 

After returning to his room, Xia ruofei went to the bathroom to take a shower to wash away the dust 

and fatigue. He changed into a clean set of short – sleeved shirt, shorts, and home clothes. He sat in 

front of the computer and lit a cigarette. After browsing the news for a while, he turned off the 

computer and went to sleep. 

After a long day of driving, Xia ruofei felt a little tired. He decided not to practice drawing the human – 

shaped jade talisman in the medium. 

…… 

The next morning, Xia ruofei came to the mixed – use complex and invited Lin Yue ‘e and her family to 

the canteen for breakfast. He also helped them apply for a meal card and asked pang Hao to top up 600 

Yuan. 

Lin Yue ‘e asked for money. Xia ruofei smiled and said,””Sister – in – Law, just deduct it from your salary. 

The finance department will take note of it!” 

“Yeah, sis – in – Law!” Pang Hao nodded. You’ll know when the payslip comes. ” 

Lin Yue ‘e nodded.”That’s fine. Don’t forget to deduct the money!” 

“That won’t happen!” Pang Hao said with a smile. If I forget to deduct this money, then the account 

balance will not be fair. Won’t I have to pay for it myself? So I will never forget. ” 

From the very beginning, Xia ruofei had been emphasizing on the concept that the company was doing 

things according to the system and had not given Lin Yue ‘e any special treatment. 

Of course, in reality, Xia ruofei still gave her some care. For example, she took on the position of a 

supervisor as soon as she joined the company. This was almost impossible for a newbie without work 

experience. 

It was the same for the apartment. This kind of two – bedroom apartment was usually reserved for the 

company’s top management. However, Xia ruofei had given the empty apartment to Lin Yue ‘e with just 

one word. 



This was the advantage of being a private company. The whole company belonged to Xia ruofei. No one 

would tell him what to do, and there would be no rumors. 

After the meal, Xia ruofei drove a small electric car that Lei Hu and the rest usually used to patrol and 

brought Lin Yue ‘e and her family on a tour of the farm. 

When Lin Yue ‘e arrived at the farm the day before, it was already dark. Furthermore, she couldn’t tell 

anything from the view outside the car window. She only felt that the farm was huge. 

After today’s visit, they found out that the level of modernization of Taoyuan farm was so high. Rows of 

expensive, professional, constant – Temperature greenhouses, brand new cold storages, beautiful park 

planning, and magical pomfrets cultivation workshops ... All of these had shocked them again and again. 

On the way, Xia ruofei told Lin Yue ‘E that his godmother had invited them to lunch. 

When Lin Yue ‘e heard that Xia ruofei’s godmother was Lin Hu’s mother, and that Lin Hu’s younger sister 

was living on the farm, she immediately agreed without hesitation. 

Lin Yue ‘e still remembered that soldier who was in the same year as Xia ruofei. Back then, he had also 

called her’ sister – in – Law ‘very sweetly. When she heard that Lin Hu had sacrificed himself, Lin Yue’ e 

had been sad for a long time. 

And now, class monitor old Luo had also sacrificed himself, becoming a martyr like Lin Hu. Lin Yue ‘e felt 

the same way as Hu’ er’s mother, and she also felt a sense of closeness to Lin Hu’s family. 

After Lin Yue ‘e agreed to have lunch with them, Xia ruofei called home and informed Hu Zi’s mother. 

In the end, Xia ruofei brought them to the orchard that Lin Yue ‘e would be in charge of in the future. 

They sat in the battery – powered cart and made a round. This allowed Lin Yue’ e to have a general 

understanding of the place where she would work. 

Chapter 858: Let nature take its course (2) 

 

When he returned to the foot of the mountain, Cao tieshu, who had received the notice, was already 

waiting with a few workers who were working in the orchard. 

Xia ruofei asked uncle Luo to show Nannan around the area. Then, he introduced Lin Yue ‘e and Cao 

tieshu to each other. After that, he asked the workers of the orchard to meet their supervisor. 

Lin Yue ‘e stayed behind to take over the work at the orchard from Cao tieshu. Xia ruofei drove uncle 

Luo and Nannan back to the villa. 

Hu Zi’s mother was wearing an apron and preparing lunch. Actually, it was still quite early for lunch, 

which showed how much importance she placed on the guests. 

Xia ruofei brought uncle Luo and Nan Nan back to the villa and introduced them to Hu Zi’s mother. Hu 

Zi’s mother immediately welcomed them to the living room and took out many sweets, biscuits, and 

fruits for Nan Nan to eat. 



Nan Nan was also very sensible. After getting her grandfather’s consent, she said,”thank you, grandma,” 

very obediently. Then, she picked up a small piece of milk candy and put it in her mouth. 

Xia ruofei gave Lin Qiao a call and told her that Nan Nan had arrived at home. Lin Qiao immediately 

applied for leave from the company and returned home. 

Nan Nan was a very cute little girl. In addition, she and Lin Qiao had similar energy. One of them had lost 

her brother, and the other had lost her father. Moreover, the two martyrs were in the same Army, so Lin 

Qiao simply loved Nan Nan very much. 

Although Nan Nan was young, she could also feel that someone was sincere and good to her. Therefore, 

she soon became very close to Hu Zi’s mother and Lin Qiao, especially Lin Qiao, who had become Nan 

Nan’s good friend. 

Xia ruofei gave Lin Yue ‘e a call. She had already completed the handover with Cao tieshu and was now 

getting a few workers to bring her around the orchard to familiarize herself with the situation! 

She was fully in the zone on the first day of work because she knew that she could not let down Xia 

ruofei’s good intentions and the high salary of eight thousand Yuan a month. Therefore, she devoted 

herself to work on the first day. 

Xia ruofei had wanted to ask her to come over after the handover, but she was so enthusiastic about 

work that Xia ruofei did not want to dampen her enthusiasm, so he said,””Sister – in – Law, you can 

come to the villa directly after you’re done! If you don’t know the way, you can ask a worker to guide 

you. Uncle Luo and Nan Nan are already here. ” 

“Alright!” Lin Yue ‘e said. 

Hence, Xia ruofei stayed in the living room on the first floor to chat with uncle Luo while Lin Qiao played 

with Nan Nan. Nan Nan was very curious about everything in the villa, especially the two beautiful blood 

– Red Dragons in the living room. She could not take her eyes off them. 

Lin Yue ‘e only arrived at Xia ruofei’s Villa when it was almost noon. 

Everyone naturally exchanged pleasantries again. 

The lone wolf assault team had become the emotional link between everyone. Although it was their first 

time meeting, Lin Yue ‘e was very close to Hu Zi’s mother and Lin Qiao. 

Hu Zi’s mother had prepared a lot of dishes for the family dinner and even asked Xia ruofei to bring out 

two bottles of Semillon wine. 

The vegetables were the peach Garden vegetables that Xia ruofei had prepared. They were not grown in 

the greenhouse but in the spirit map space. At that time, he had harvested a large amount of 

vegetables, but he could not finish them in a short time, so he stored them in the space. 

Then, he would put them in the refrigerator every few days. 

Hu Zi’s mother also thought that Xia ruofei had taken it from the vegetable greenhouse, so she did not 

pay much attention to it. 



The taste of the Paradise vegetables was much better than those grown in the greenhouse. In addition, 

there was also the Semillon wine stored in the spirit map space, which was also a top – grade wine. 

Hence, everyone enjoyed the meal to the fullest. They chatted and chatted until around 1:30 in the 

afternoon. Lin Yue ‘e saw that Nan Nan was already very tired, so she stood up and took her leave. 

Hu ‘er’s mother personally sent Lin Yue’ e and her family off. She even held Lin Yue ‘E’s hand and 

said,””Yue ‘e, we’ve been staying at RUO Fei’s place during this period of time. We’re so close to each 

other, so you should come and visit us when you’re free!” 

“I will, Auntie!” Lin Yue ‘e said,”then we’ll head back first! Nan Nan, say goodbye to grandma and the 

rest!” 

Nan Nan immediately said obediently,”goodbye, uncle Xia!” Goodbye, grandma! Goodbye, Auntie Qiao’ 

er!” 

The little girl had placed Xia ruofei first. It seemed that Xia ruofei was still the highest in her heart. 

…… 

In the next few days, Xia ruofei took care of the daily affairs of the company. 

For example, he went out and took out a batch of kun fish seedlings he caught in the medium and 

brought them back to the farm. 

Jiang Hua, who was in the pomfrets cultivation workshop, carefully transferred the treasures to the 

cultivation pool that he had prepared. 

In addition, Xia ruofei also took advantage of his free time these few days to add the spirit Heart Flower 

petal solution to the water tank at the top of the farm and the water tank in the pomfrets cultivation 

workshop to ensure that the crops on the entire farm were fully nourished. 

With the increase in the production capacity of the greenhouse, in addition to providing supplies to a 

few of its old partners, such as Hong Kong’s Hengfeng group, San Shan’s lingji food and beverage chain, 

and Xi Jiang Yue Hui, some of its partners had also received a certain quota through their super 

channels. 

In the past, if people wanted to Taste Paradise vegetables, they had to go to a few chain restaurants like 

Ling Ji restaurant. Now, they could buy them at the supermarket. 

Although the price of Taoyuan vegetables in the supermarket was not friendly at all, and the main 

source of goods was still concentrated in the southeast province, in any case, Taoyuan vegetables had 

taken the first step and entered the homes of ordinary people. 

Chapter 859: Let nature take its course (3) 

 

In the past few days on the farm, other than dealing with the company’s daily business, Xia ruofei would 

also take some time out at night to practice the drawing of the human jade talisman in the mountain 

and sea realm in the spirit map space. 



Although the progress was still very slow, he could make progress every day. As it accumulated, Xia 

ruofei was satisfied with the results. 

Now, he could draw three – quarters of the runes relatively smoothly. The last quarter was the most 

difficult part. Xia ruofei would still make small mistakes after repeated practice. 

However, this way, he was becoming more and more familiar with the first three quarters of the runes. 

This was because after every failure, he would have to start from the beginning. 

Xia ruofei was not in a hurry and continued to practice. 

In fact, he didn’t know that the runes on the human – shaped jade talisman were quite difficult. If he 

hadn’t always maintained a calm attitude of letting nature take its course, his progress might have been 

even slower than now. 

While completing these daily tasks and tasks, Xia ruofei did not forget that he had one more thing to do 

during the summer break, which was Nan Nan’s school. 

Nan Nan should be able to enter the first grade next semester. 

Xia ruofei had thought about it carefully for a long time. With his current connections, he could arrange 

for Nan Nan to enter any primary school in Sanshan city, regardless of whether it was a key provincial or 

key city School. There would be no problem. 

However, Lin Yue ‘e was now working on a farm. Regardless of whether Nan Nan was going to the city or 

to study in a primary school in Changping County, it would be a big problem for her to pick her up. 

As for the primary school in the town, Xia ruofei would not consider it at all. The conditions of both the 

software and the hardware were very ordinary. The quality of teaching was not much better than that of 

the primary school in Nan Nan’s hometown. 

Xia ruofei was troubled for a few days and decided not to think about it. 

In any case, there was still more than a month before school reopened. If he could not think of a 

solution in the end, he could just find the best primary school in Changping County and get Lei Hu to 

send someone to pick him up every day. 

This place wasn’t far from the county, so it wouldn’t take much energy to drive the child to school. The 

only worry he had was that Lin Yue ‘e wouldn’t accept such special treatment. 

Time passed day by day, and soon it was the day of the college entrance examination. 

At noon on the 23rd of June, the search and distribution system would be open at 12 o’ clock sharp. Xia 

ruofei, Hu Zi’s mother, and Lin Qiao had finished their lunch early. Lin Qiao brought her laptop to the 

living room and the three of them sat in front of the computer. 

Lin Qiao had already opened the website for checking scores. As soon as it was past 12 o’ clock, she 

immediately entered her admission pass number and other information and clicked on the query. 

However, at this moment, there was a large number of points checking requests pouring in. The 

Education Department’s server had been jammed for a short time. This was equivalent to a hacker’s 



data package attack. In a very short time, it received a large number of data packages that exceeded its 

own processing ability and speed. The server could not handle it at all, and the machine crashed. 

This was a problem with the website server. Even though Xia ruofei’s home had a 100 – Mbps optical 

fiber network, there was no way to prevent the entire website from freezing. 

The Ministry of Education immediately released an announcement, saying that the technical staff was 

dealing with it urgently and that they needed to add a few more servers. The Ministry of Education also 

urged everyone not to search at this time, as it would be much faster to open the web page at a 

different time. 

However, after studying hard for so many years, who wouldn’t want to be the first to know their 

results? As a result, the number of query requests increased. The query window had long been stuck, 

and even the opening of the other pages of the website had become very slow. 

Xia ruofei smiled bitterly and stood up. He knew that it was impossible for him to recover in a short 

period of time, so he prepared to go out for a smoke. 

Xia ruofei’s phone rang just as he reached the door. 

Xia ruofei had a cigarette in his mouth. He put the lighter back into his pocket and took out his phone to 

look at the number. Suddenly, he looked surprised. 

The call was from elder song’s personal secretary, manager Lu. 

Xia ruofei knew that manager Lu was so busy every day that he would not call him for no reason. 

Could it be that elder song is looking for me? Xia ruofei answered the call as he thought about it. 

Chapter 860: Visiting the Gu Ling courtyard again (1) 

 

“Manager Lu, Hello!” Xia ruofei said with a smile. 

Manager Lu also greeted Xia ruofei with a smile and asked,””Little Xia, do you have time tonight? The 

chief wants to treat you to a meal. ” 

Xia ruofei was stunned for a moment, then immediately said,””The Bureau chief has already given 

instructions. No matter how busy I am, I have to make time for this!” 

“Hahaha! He’s a good political kid!” Manager Lu made a joke and then said,”see you at guling courtyard 

at six tonight!” 

“Okay, manager Lu, I’ll be there on time!” Xia ruofei said. 

Manager lü did not mention why elder song was looking for him. Xia ruofei was tactful and did not ask 

further. Anyway, no matter what it was, he would find out when they had dinner. 

Xia ruofei put away his phone and walked into the house. As soon as he entered the house, he heard Lin 

Qiao shouting,””It’s finally open ...” 

Xia ruofei hurried to the sofa and saw Lin Qiao staring at the screen nervously. 



The page that was usually opened in seconds was now being displayed slowly from top to bottom. Only 

now did they see the LOGO of the Ministry of Education at the top. 

Xia ruofei and the other two were nervous as they watched the web page slowly unfold in front of 

everyone. 

Finally, the score section was revealed. 

The living room of the villa was silent for a moment, and then Lin Qiao cheered. 

According to the page, Lin Qiao’s total score for this year’s college entrance examination was 610 points, 

which was 7 points higher than the estimated score at the end of the college entrance examination! 

Among them, the mathematics and liberal arts scores were basically the same as estimated. The 

mathematics score was 132 points more than expected, while the liberal arts score was 208 points more 

than expected. 

Her Chinese was 5 points higher than Lin Qiao’s estimated score, getting 128 points. Her English was 

even better, getting a surprising 142 points, which was also two points higher than her estimated score. 

Compared to the essay, Lin Qiao estimated the score conservatively when she was estimating the score. 

“That’s great!” Xia ruofei couldn’t help but slap his thigh and said happily,”Qiao’ er is really awesome! 

This time, we’ll have a lot of options to choose a university!” 

Hu Zi’s mother’s face was also filled with joy, but at the same time, there was a trace of uncertainty. She 

repeatedly checked the names and admission ticket numbers displayed on the screen, afraid that she 

had made a mistake and found someone else’s results. 

After the final confirmation, Hu Zi’s mother was also so happy that her eyes were filled with tears. 

“Mom! Brother ruofei! I didn’t embarrass you, did I?” Lin Qiao said proudly. 

Hu ‘er’s mother nodded and said,””Little girl, your performance this time is really not bad! Mom didn’t 

dote on you for nothing!” 

Xia ruofei also touched Lin Qiao’s head affectionately and smiled.””I already knew Qiao’ er was amazing, 

so I prepared the prize for you in advance!” 

Xia ruofei continued,”by the way, have you decided on the design plan for the house” the world “?” I’m 

very busy these days and don’t have the time to deal with this matter. ” 

Grand vision was the flat – Floor apartment that Xia ruofei had bought from Liang Weimin after Lin 

Qiao’s college entrance examination. It came with an attic. This was Xia ruofei’s graduation gift to Lin 

Qiao. 

Back then, Xia ruofei had put in a lot of effort to get Hu Zi’s mother and Lin Qiao to accept this house. 

Later, he brought Hu Zi’s mother and Lin Qiao to look at the house. Lin Qiao gave some of her opinions 

on the renovation plan of the house, and Liang Weimin immediately asked the designer to make some 

changes to the plan according to Lin Qiao’s requirements. 



After that, Xia ruofei did not follow up on this matter. The designer also contacted Lin Qiao directly. 

“It’s been renovated a long time ago,”Lin Qiao said with a smile.” I heard that they’ve been renovated, 

but I didn’t go to see it. ” All the bosses in the world are your friends anyway, so they definitely won’t 

cut corners!” 

Xia ruofei smiled and nodded.””Indeed, we don’t have to. We can just go and check it out when it’s 

done. Uncle Liang will definitely arrange everything properly.” 

Xia ruofei had a good personal relationship with Liang Qichao and had helped the father and son a few 

times. Moreover, Liang Weimin’s jianda group was the one who handled most of the farm projects. 

Hence, Liang Weimin was very concerned about Xia ruofei’s Affairs. 

“Ruofei, Qiao’ er, I’ll make a few more dishes tonight. Let’s have a good celebration!” Hu ‘Zi’s mother 

said happily. 

Xia ruofei’s expression froze and he said in embarrassment,””Godmother, I have something on tonight, 

so I can’t have dinner at home ...” 

Lin Qiao immediately pouted and said,”brother ruofei, how can you be like this?” What a happy day 

today! You’re not going to celebrate with us ...” 

Xia ruofei explained awkwardly,”Qiao’ er, an elder asked me to go to his house for dinner. He probably 

has something to tell me. It’s not good to reject him. How about we celebrate tomorrow?” 

Hu Zi’s mother also quickly said,”ruofei, you should get back to your business. It’s more important. 

We’re family. It’s okay!” 

Xia ruofei saw that Lin Qiao was still unhappy and said,””Qiao’ er, how about I take you on a trip abroad 

to celebrate when you get your college admission Notice?” 

“Really?” Lin Qiao’s eyes lit up. 

This girl had never left the country before. When she heard that she could travel abroad, and with Xia 

ruofei at that, she was suddenly interested. 

Xia ruofei laughed and said,”of course!” When have I ever lied to you? Godmother will come with us, 

and we can have fun for a few days as a family!” 

 


